AMERIND OiIL Co.

ROBERT M. LEIBROCK 500 WILCO BUILDING

September‘ 15’ 1986 MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701-4467

ROBERT C. LEIBROCK (o185) 682-8217
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Mr. David R. Catanach
0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Case No. 8991 - Application of Amerind 0il Co. for an
Unorthodox Well Location, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Catanach:

This is to confirm our telephone conversation of this morning. Amerind
0i1 Co. desires to cancel the referenced case, which sought an unorthodox
well Tocation for our Meyers No. 2 Well in the E/2 SW/4 of Section 33, T-16-S,
R-37-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Robert C. Leibrock
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